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Fw: 3 Holme Close Hatfield AL10 9LQ - Proposed single story
extension Daylight and Sunlight Matters :
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Thu 31/01/2019 00:35

1 attachments (649 KB)

Planning Letter 29 1 2019.pdf;

31st Jan 2019.
Application reference: 6/2019/0102/PN8 of 21st Jan 2019.

Dear Ms. Stainer,

With regard to my initial e-mail registering my objection to the above of 26th Jan 2019, your
acknowledgement, and Officer site visit of 30th Jan 2019, T now forward to you my reasons for
objection and surveyor's report both for your perusal and consideration.

My primary coiicern is loss of light. I am concerned that my neighbour, although I pointed this out to
him when he first initiated his extension proposal, has taken no consideration when drafting up and
registering the application of my concerns, or those of my neighbour in no. 4 Holme Close who also
has concerns likewise, and will be contacting you himself as per procedure. Please note that during
the Council Officer’s site visit this was during a period of maximum light ( not overcast, full
morning bright sun at rear) and not on an overcast or darker day when the light is considerably less
requiring at times the kitchenette lights to be on.

As I understand it is a primary responsibility to protect neighbours from light issues as part of
council policy on this and I would like the applicant to submit a detailed light study.

Looking at the proposed plans, I note that the maximum height is given as 3.1 metres.

I also understand the maximum height allowed is 3m only. I also would like the applicant to verify
if the height given is from existing patio level, which is higher than ground level, or from original
ground level as I believe the height has to be measured from the highest point of the natural surface
ground adajcent to the development.

In addition I consider the proposed development size to be overbearing.

Thanking you in anticipation of consideration of my objections. -
Yours Sincerely,
2 Holme Close, Hatfield, ALL10 9LQ. Date: 1 752 2019
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Dear Peter

Please see aftached. We have not sent this to the planner directly and would suggest you send under cover
of your own letter of objection.

WHC planning reference no. 6/2019/0102/PN8 of 21st Jan 2019,

Please note that from 8 February 2019 Behan Partnership Ltd will be moving to new offices at:
SUITE 2, PHOENIX HOUSE, 63 CAMPFIELD ROAD, ST ALBANS, AL1 5FL

All telephone numbers will remain the same. Please may we ask that you amend all your records.

Many thanks

NEW BARNES MILL, COTTONMILL LANE, ST ALBANS, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL1 2HA

@Y behan partnership Itd

chartered surveyors
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s s L G ey g e e e e oo 201SEEIED NUMber 09231777), regulated by the RICS, A list of
Members can be inspected at our registered office, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, Londen EC1M 7AD

This communication contains information which is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender immediately. Any use of its contents is strictly prohibited and you must not copy, send or disclose it, or rely on its contents in any way

whatsoever,

Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this communication (and any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it) is free from computer
viruses. No responsibility is accepted by Behan Partnership Ltd or its associated/subsidiary companies. It is recommended that the recipient

should carry out any appropriate virus checks.
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Ms Stainer -/7 29 January 2019

The planners should request a detailed assessment to illustrate the visual impact of the proposal.
We enclose photographs and images which give a full sense of the loss to natural lighting and
outlook and particularly to the main kitchen window. The proposed extension will have a
significant impact on 2 Holme Close not only in daylight and sunlight terms by restricting sunlight
hours and amenity in the from midday but will create a significant sense of enclosure making
principle habitable kitchen space dark with limited outlook.

Summary

The applicant has not submitted a daylight/sunlight report and no doubt for good reason. The
results we have provided confirm the scheme would not meet the BRE criteria.

From our site inspection the principle useable space within the kitchen will be dimly lit and
experience a detrimental impact as a result of the neighbouring development.

In our past experience in dealing with Hertfordshire planning departments and their policies for
compliance, we trust this scheme will be assessed fully in line with your policies to ensure that
our client's daylight and sunlight levels are respected and that the scheme is rejected and that
significant alterations are made to the bulk and massing including setting back the extensions to
ensure that the impact of natural light is attained to deliver with current BRE guidelines and that
it is designed with sympathy to the neighbouring property.

Yours sincerely
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Chartered surveyors





